

Developmental Skills & Inclusion Resources 2018



P 1800 251 497 F 1800 151 492

teaching.com.au

Contents

Attention & Concentration
Balance & Movement
Fine Motor Skills
Hand-Eye Coordination
Health & Hygiene
Lacing & Threading
Language & Communication
Patterns & Sequencing
Relaxation Spaces
Sensory Play
Sensory Processing
Shape, Colour & Sorting
Social & Community
Social & Emotional
Tactile Play
Visual Memory



Geo Shape Lacing is a colourful, geometric new look for a classic lacing activity toy. Set includes 3 oversized geometric lacing boards and multi-coloured laces. Children can experiment with colour, patterns, letters, and pictures within the frames. Creativity guides are included to aid teachers in fun classroom activities. The chunky wooden frames with reinforced corners secure the boards in place for added durability in preschool environments. These manipulatives are easy for little hands to grasp and are for developing essential and cognitive skills including fine motor skills, hand-eye coordination, as well as visualization and process. Suggested Age: 3+ Years.





Offer excludes export & new projects.

two orange cows, three yellow sheep, four green pigs, five blue geese, and six purple chickens. But don't forget the six barns as well. Our 28-piece set features six wooden barns and their corresponding farm animals to help with counting, sequencing, shape-sorting, colour-matching and more! Each barn has the animal screened on one side; a shape-cutout on the opposite side; a barn door with child-friendly elastic hinges; and a colour-coordinated acrylic panel so children can see who lives inside each barn! A great combination of dramatic play and educational elements all wrapped up in one! Each barn measures 10.5(H) x 8.5(W) x 9(dia)cm. Ages 2+ years

27 pieces

GC5059

\$69.95

Sensory Play





Visual Stimulation Floor Panels - 9pcs

This black & white 3D mat is more than just a mat! Develop movement and skill by building 2D and 3D creative concepts. It provides children with visual stimulations, and young children with a happy and creative place where they can crawl, walk and explore novel regions. Double sided. Made from high grade EVA foam, and measures: 50 x 50 x 1.5cm

WY11010 Each set \$99.95







Developmental & Inclusion



Skwooshi is an incredible mouldable, stretchable dough that never dries out. It is mess free, 100% non toxic and wheat and casein free. Children can create amazing shapes, characters, construct with it and mix colours. Can be played with on any surface, Skwooshi doesn't stick to or stain any fabrics or carpets. Set contains 12 Skwooshi dough (85g) containers with 6 different colours – Blue, Red, Green, Yellow, Purple and Orange. Ages 3+ years

Skwooshi - 85g Singles in Display

SKW30003 Pack of 12



\$74.95

\$5995

SAVE \$15.00

Sensory Play



The Dark Den

Crawl into the den and explore the dark environment. This affordable square tunnel has lots of uses. The nylon double-skin blocks out the light and the side flaps are great for observation purposes. It is 100cm square and is supplied with 12 poles and 8 connectors. Light accessories not included. Ages 3+ years

TTS512 Each \$219.95





This mini LED fibre optic is great for any dark den or mood lighting. Switch on at the base and let the fibre ends glow with colour. It alternates through different colours. Size: 23cm high

ME230	Each	\$4.95
ME230-10	Pack of 10	\$29.95



Large Colour Changing Pebble

A large stone lamp which is great for dark areas to give a gentle glowing light. Once you turn this on, it changes between 6 different colours; red, yellow, green, light blue, dark blue & purple. It takes 3 AAA batteries and measures 25(L) x 18(W) x 9(H)cm.

Each

DM2030K	Kit	\$899.95	th Textured Cushions	ex	clusive	\$939.90
Kit contains Rea	ding Environmer	nt Nook (DM2030) an	d Textured Cushions (CUS9006). Contents ma	ay vary.		NOW ONLY
6			Cos	sy play space	es	\$899 95 SAVE \$39.95
_/	A			1. Reading	Environme	ent Nook exclusive
				This great read to read books, Can also be us to provide an e is made from q about 150cm w	ding 'nook' car , enjoy social ir sed under the enclosed and p quality foam co vide the back r	n be used by children nteraction or just relax Cosy Corner canopy private area. The nook wered in vinyl. Size is rest about 35cm high. colours. Ages 3+ years
				DM2030	Each	\$799.95

ME7615





\$24.95



Sensory Path

NEW

Follow the path of tiles and discover a different sensation along the way. Set of 6 wooden tiles with different texture inserts framed with solid wood. Each tile measures 35.5(L) x 30.5(W) x 2(H)cm. Ages 3+ years

NS0488 Set of 6 \$169.95	CT4517	Set
--------------------------	--------	-----



3+ years

Silishapes Sensory Circle Set

This set comprises 10 textured circular discs made from ultra-soft flexible silicon – 5 large and 5 small. On the surface of each circle is a pattern that

is distinctive and different from the rest of the set. Placing the small circles into the feely bag provided they can see if they can describe or predict

the pattern they are feeling. Using their feet they can walk over the large

sensory circles to see if they can tell them apart. Made from silicon which is

strong, safe to handle and ultra-soft to the touch. Size: 8(L) x 3.5cm(D). Age

Children press their hands on this colour changing board and leave behind a surprising impression. This heat sensitive board changes colours as little fingers trace letters, draw shapes and more, giving them hours of delightful fine motor practice. The hardwood board features an easy grip handle and comes complete with a guide. The board measures 33 x 42cm. Age 3+ years

Each

LS416

\$97.95

\$94.95



moveable metal pins to create 3D images. The pins are fitted into a sturdy plastic frame that is both lightweight and durable. Simply put your hand or object behind then tilt up for it to come to life! Size: 12.5 x 18cm

ME2198 Each

Sensory Processing





The Panta Mimo Body Sock combines children's love of dressing up and hiding. Young children can rely on their own senses and respond to the feel of using the Body Sock. Allowing children to play and move about freely encourages and challenges self-awareness and self-confidence, sense of balance, orientation skills, concentration and coordination. Made from elastane. Measures 120 x 75cm. Ages 3+ years

EZ44600-2	Set of 2	\$119.95
EZ44600	Each	\$69.95



Caregivers can sit comfortably on the floor with this space-saving seat! Our ingenious adjustable seat provides cushioned back support and is ideal for soothing children at naptime, reading a story on the carpet & so much more. Just lift the back of the seat to a comfortable height-then lay it flat for storage! Removable microfibre cover is machine-washable; seat is 55.5cm(W)

EZ44600	Each	\$69.95	LS303B	Each	\$149.95
Optional blue cover included	TTS202I	^{\$} 17	OF 2 995 \$19.95		

Red on

reverse

side

Calming Weighted Resources

Deep pressure and sensory weighted pillows are comforting for children with sensory seeking behaviours and helps children to focus and participate. Kit includes Shoulder Weight (TTS2021) and Weighted Blanket (TTS2229).

TTS2021K	Set of 2	\$179.95
TTS2021	Shoulder Weight – Each	\$69.95
TTS2229	Weighted Blanket – Each	\$129.95







Training2s

K's Kids has specially developed a series of toys called Training2s, which has been created to help children improve their skills in developmentally key areas. The activities are designed to improve hand-eye coordination, sensory integration, body balance, fine and gross motor muscles, emotions and logical sequence. These are developed by education specialists with professional knowledge in child development and learning.

exclusive

Training2s – Sensory Integration Kit PK2100K Kit \$259.95

Specially developed resources designed to help children to improve their sensory integration. Kit includes calming shoulder pad, small calming lap pad, large calming lap pad, oral muscle teether set of 4 and a resistance tunnel.



exclusive

1. Calming Lap Pad

Improve focus and concentration with these calming and comforting lap pads. Some children may be easily distracted by the external environment. They find it hard to focus and concentrate during study. Weighted lap pads can improve the sensory processing for children. The lap pads are designed for children who have trouble sitting still. Put the weighted pads on your child's thighs. This can enhance his/her proprioception and increase the awareness of the position of his/ her body. It can also give your child a sense of security, help him/her to stay calm and reduce anxiety. Small - Weight: 1.36kg. Size: 60(L) x 22cm(W). Large - Weight: 2.27kg. Size: 70(L) x 25cm(W). Ages 3+ years

PK21002	Small	\$59.95
PK21003	Large	\$71.95

exclusive

2. Calming Shoulder Pad

Improve focus and concentration with this weighted shoulder pad. Some children may be easily distracted by the external environment. They find it hard to focus and concentrate during study. This may be because of a sensory processing problem. Put the weighted pad on your child's shoulders. This can enhance his/ her proprioception and increase the awareness of the position of his/ her body. It can improve sensory processing and concentration. It can also give your child a sense of security, help him/her stay calm and reduce anxiety. Weight 0.78kg. Size: 26(L) x 42cm(W). Ages 3+ years PK21001 \$43.95

Each



Develop body awareness and motor planning. The vestibular system is important for children's balance and control of body postures. Let children crawl through the Resistance Tunnel to strengthen their arms and legs and receive proprioceptive input. The Resistance Tunnel is made of elastic fabric, so it wraps itself around children's bodies while they are crawling. There are also different textures inside the tunnel to stimulate children's senses This training tool allows children to experience varying degrees of resistance and deep-touch input. It also reduces sensory and tactile defensiveness. Size: 180(L) x 39cm(W) PK21005 \$59.95

Each

\$51.80 \$ 4 4 6
\$4495 SAVE \$6.85

exclusive

\$287.60

NOW ONLY

4. Oral Muscle Teether

exclusive

This easy to hold teether will help train mouth and jaw muscles. Mouth muscles are closely related to the skill of speech and articulation. The normal swallowing action requires coordination of jaws and tongue. Size: 10.5(L) x 7.5(W)cm.

PK21015-4	Pack of 4	\$44.95
PK21015	Each	\$12.95

Relaxation Spaces



Yoga and You CD

Improve overall well-being with yoga. These routines offer breathing exercises that can be done standing or seated, encourage balance using inverted postures, and reduce stress with relaxation techniques. Ages 6+ years

K9192CD	Each	\$39.95

Aroma-Bloom Diffuser – Turquoise

The Aroma-Bloom will instantly purify, cleanse and refresh the atmosphere and create more negative ions to improve general wellbeing. The essential oils are easily absorbed to assist your wellbeing. Operates up to 8 hours continuously 18 hours intermittently. No heat source is used, uses Ultrasonic Cool Mist technology. The Aroma-Bloom has a 200ml water capacity and features an auto switch off on low water level. The mist and lamp are controlled independently and the mist dispersion covers 15-20 sq/m. Measures 15 x 23.5cm.

Each

LIV204

\$119.95



Breathe Certified Organic Oil

100% Certified Organic Oil. Opens the airways, relieves congested breathing, and assists in eliminating airborne bacteria. A fresh aroma that awakens all your senses. The 'Breathe' blend consists of Eucalyptus, Rosemary, Lemongrass, Orange, Lemon and Cinnamon Leaf. Size 10ml.

LIV311	Each	\$21.95





This beautiful collection of soft cushions will provide children's spaces with loads of colour and comfort. Set of 10 in assorted colours. Each cushion measures 26×26 cm.

Set of 10	\$79.95

Aroma-O'mm Diffuser – Bamboo

EZ50513

The Aroma-O'mm ultrasonic diffuser is perfect for anyone seeking a 'natural eco' feel while diffusing essential oils. Features a real bamboo finish. The soft white light at the top has two intensity settings. The diffuser can operate up to 6 hours continuously or 10 hours intermittently. No heat source is used, uses Ultrasonic Cool Mist technology. The diffuser has a 100ml water capacity and features an auto switch off on low water level. The mist and lamp are controlled independently and the mist dispersion covers 15-20 sq/m. Measures 9 x 15cm.

LIV401 Each \$109.95





Relaxation Certified Organic Oil

100% Certified Organic Oil. To help unwind, relax, and de-stress. A beautiful soft and gentle aroma, which nurtures the senses. The 'Relaxation' blend consists of Cedarwood, Palmarosa, Lavender, Bergamot, Geranium and Chamomile. Size 10ml.

Each

\$21.95



Vitality Certified Organic Oil

100% Certified Organic Oil. Assists one to feel uplifted, energised, and rejuvenated. Offers a zesty aroma, which is uplifting to the spirit. The 'Vitality' blend consists of Cinnamon Leaf, Lemongrass, Rosemary and Patchouli. Size 10ml.

LIV315	Each	\$21.95



Harmony Certified

100% Certified Organic Oil. Assists

one to feel at ease, comfortable

and centred. May help to reduce

anxiety, and instil positivity. The

Orange, Cedarwood, Bergamot,

and Geranium. Size 10ml.

'Harmony' blend consists of Sweet

Each

\$21.95

LIV313

Organic Oil

LIV312



Developmental & Inclusion

Tactile Play







This adorable Caterpillar Stacking Game exercises fine motor skills and funfilled sensory exploration, along with sorting, matching and sequencing skills. This sweet manipulative toy is made up of rounded, chunky, tactile shapes that can stack to create a variety of colourful caterpillar families. The pegged base allows for stacking multiple angled, color-coded blocks. Set includes colourmatching activity cards and card stand. Suggested Age: 2+ years.

GC6731 Each \$54.95



red, silver, gold, green, blue, pink and blue. Size: 65mm in diameter. Ages 3+ years

Set of 7

CT2098



When a hemisphere is placed on top of an object it magnifies it by 4 or 5 times to give a view that is both a different colour and enlarged.

CT2602 Set of 8 \$99.95



Training 2s - Sensory Marble Maze

exclusive

\$36.95

Babies learn through senses and rely on touch or tactile sense to experience the world. The Sensory Marble Maze features 3 soft mazes, each filled with 1 marble. Children use their fingers to push forward the marble along the twisting path till they reach the other end. This action will reinforce children's finger muscle, eye-hand coordination, improve their focus and concentration. This toy is also useful for children with tactile defectiveness as the continuous tactile input will help desensitise their tactile senses. Size: Lizard: 33cm x 16cm, Owl: 22.3cm x 22cm, Fish: 18cm x 20cm. Ages 2+ years

PK21022

Set of 3



Filled with safe colourful liquid and glitter, these Squidgy Sparkle numbers can be folded and squeezed. Excellent for light boxes, and introducing literacy and mathematical concepts. Includes 10 numbers, each measuring approx. 15cm. Ages 3+ years

TTS576 Set of 10 \$79.95

\$49.95

Tactile Play

exclusive

\$44.95



1. Squeezers Tactile

\$99.95

\$99.95

WY3310

2. Olive Massage Ball

measuring 11.5(L) x 5(W)cm.

Three different levels of resistance are offered by the Squeezer allowing children to progressively strengthen their grip and the muscles in their hands and wrists as they hold, squeeze and twist. Set includes 2 x softresistance, 2 x medium-resistance and 2 x hard-resistance squeezers. Each squeezer is 6.5cm in diameter and 1.3cm thick. Ages 6+ months

WY006	Set of 6	\$29.40

You Inhi

Sensory Ball Pack with Bag

A selection of 20 balls with different textures, colours, density and bounce properties. The balls are supplied in a black feely bag. Size: largest ball 7.5cm(D), smallest ball 5cm(D). Table not included. Ages 3+ years

CT2446 Set of 20



LS322SB

```
Set of 10
```

Tactile Balls Catch and feel these 6 easy-togrip, soft vinyl, tactile balls. The unique grooves on each ball offer a sure hold for little hands to engage in large motor play. Largest ball is 10cm in diameter. Ages 3+ years

These soft massage balls assist with children's finger dexterity and the

Set of 12

tactile interaction helps to stabilise their emotions. Includes 12 x balls

CUS9030 Set of 6 \$85.95



Senso-Dot Balls

The slightly raised dots on these balls provide a lot of sensory material for young children. Each ball is approximately 17cm in diameter. Supplied in assorted colours. Ages 6+ months

EDU1517-4	Set of 4	\$92.80
EDU1517	Each	\$24.95





Tactile Play



Feely Tubs

Feely tubs are perfect for concealing items from children and getting them to use their sense of touch to identify the contents. Children will learn about texture and shape and will create their own guessing games with endless possibilities. Younger children will combine learning about colour, shape and texture while developing their memory and imaginative skills. Set consists of 4 stackable pots that are light, portable and easy to store. Each tub is 15cm high and 12.5cm in diameter. Ages 3+ years

ZZ9030	Set of 4	\$49.95



Teaching Tac Tiles

Tactile learning is a bag full of fun! Colourful, engaging pieces with rich textures (smooth, bumpy, ridged, and rough) provide a great way to engage a child's senses and strengthen fine motor skills. Reach into the bag to find two matching shapes or textures only by touch, or follow the Activity Cards. Learn shape identification while building vocabulary, and early maths skills. Includes 20 pieces in 5 shapes and 4 textures, and 10 Activity Cards. Shapes measure 5cm in length. Ages 3+ years



board. The board measures 27.5(L) x 11(W)cm. Ages 3+ years

LB8483

```
Each Set
```



Matching Texture Feely Bag

The felt pieces in this bag have Velcro attached at the top/back so that the child can orientate each piece before naming. The Velcro also allows for the pieces to be used with felt boards. Ideal for shape recognition, language development and early numeracy and literacy activities. Total of 20 pieces. Ages 3+ years

KD12730	20 pieces	\$21.95



What's Inside? Soft Feely Box

Little ones can't wait to get their hands inside this adorable box to find out exactly what's inside! The soft, machine-washable box is packed with 10 different sensory objects for kids to feel and explore, like a silky butterfly with crinkly wings, a cute lion with a corduroy coat, a shiny frog for tots to squeak and more. Plus, a big 10cm opening on top makes it extra-easy for kids to reach right in and feel around! The box measures approximately 17.7cm square. Ages 18+ months

Box of 10

LS909

\$129.95



child reaches into the bag and feels for the corresponding piece. Includes 22 colourful, wooden shapes with matching tiles in a drawstring bag. Easily varied to suit many skill levels by changing the number of pieces or removing the more detailed ones. Ages 3+ years

JS0356	44 pieces	\$49.95

\$15.95

CL



Pound a Ball Tower

Pound the balls from the top and enjoy watching the colourful balls rolling through the rainbow track! This is a great toy for eye tracking and motor skills. Made from plantation timber. Tower measures 16(D) x 40(H)cm. Ages 3+ years



Sound Matching Gem Blocks

Match these beautiful wooden sensory blocks by the sound they produce or the gem colour on top. Set of 12 blocks that feature 6 different sounds to match. Explore auditory ability, sound memory and attention to detail. Block set comes in a storage bag. Each block measures 4.5cm square.



Discovery Windows

Add a fascinating new look to block play with these innovative hardwood framed blocks. Discovery windows give the ability to open the attached ends of the 10cm square blocks and add interesting collections of items. Set contains 8 blocks. Contents not included. Ages 3+ years

CUS9008

Set of 8



Marble Run

This 40 piece set includes 10 x ramp components, 25 x blocks and accessories and 5 marbles. The ramps join together using a simple nesting mechanism so the marbles run down easily any track that you build. Accessories include tunnels, a bell, a direction changer and an arrangement of different blocks to make amazing tracks. Made from Plantation Wood. Ages 3+ years



Turn the wooden tower upside down and watch the colourful balls cascading down! This toy offers a fun way for young people to explore the concept of gravity and sound. All balls are fully enclosed. Tower measures 10(D) x 26(H)cm. Ages 6+ months

QGP40 Each \$44.95

		-11	have
		1	
- A	-	-	
		•	

Sensory Blocks Set

Good for building, comparing and sorting. Each block has a different set of properties - shape, colour and type of insert. The blocks are an ideal resource for using on a light box (sold separately). Set includes 16 blocks in 4 colours and 4 different inserts (acrylic, sand, beads and water). The rectangle measures 14(L) x 7(H)cm. Multiples shown. Ages 3+ years

\$89.95 CT3281 Set of 16 \$129.95	\$89.95	CT3281	Set of 16	\$129.95
-----------------------------------	---------	--------	-----------	----------





Tactile Play



Sensory Stacking Towers

Perfect for sensory activities, this set contains 39 exploration rings in a variety of textures and materials such as: brush, wood, cloth, plastic, twine, beads and more. Also included are 3 wooden stands and 1 cloth bag. Supplied in a wicker basket. Ages 3+ years

DY103239	Each Set	\$359.95

Rainbow Ball and Bowl Set

This sensory set is ideal for colour matching and sorting. Set includes 7 coloured bowls, each with 7 felt balls that invite players to collect and sort. The small felt balls will assist in fine motor development. Made using natural fibres that are coloured using non-toxic dyes. Made in Nepal with love and fair trade labour. Hand made from natural materials using old techniques such as felting. Surface clean only. Calico storage bag included. Size: bowl 10(W) x 6cm(H), balls 3cm(D). Ages 3+ years

PAP248 Set of 7 \$129.95



and four colours. Durable for use in sand, water and outdoors. Handy storage bag included. Size: large stone 8cm, small 5.5cm. Ages: birth+

YD1039





Sensory Pack

Explore a natural variety of materials with this matching and sorting game. Set of 5 pairs, which are all made using natural fibres that are coloured using non-toxic dyes. Includes stone, wood, crochet, felt. Made in Nepal with love and fair trade labour. Hand made from natural materials using old techniques such as felting. Surface clean only. Calico storage bag included. Size: approx. 8 to 10cm. Ages 3+ years

PAP272	Set of 10	\$39.95
Mystery Sensory Balls		

A set of 6 reflective mirror balls that look identical but all have individual characteristics. Some wobble when rolled, or turn and won't roll in a straight line, some feel funny when twisted, spun or shaken, and others make different shaker or rattle sounds. The shiny mirror surface provides a distorted fish-eye lens reflection, which is fascinating for children to observe. Size: 10cm(D). Age: 6+ months

CT2203 Set of 6 \$99.95



Set of 8 stones featuring four raised/bumpy designs (circles, dots, wavy lines and a grid) and four indented/hollow designs (circles, lines, zigzags and a spiral). Teacher's guide included. Stones measure 7.5cm. Ages 3+ years

YD1022 Set of 8	\$89.95
-----------------	---------

\$49.95

Balance & Movement





Combining the fun of classic ring toss and bean bag toss with the added challenge of a rockable base, Twiggle Toss helps develop hand-eye coordination and aiming skills. Children can use the bean bags and different sized rings to create various targets and game designs every time they play. Contents include 1 x Rocking base (25(L) x 18(W) x 6.5(H)cm), 1 x Y-shaped twig (32 x 24 x 5cm), 6 x Animal rings (3 x bear 21cm and 3 x monkey 16cm), 4 x Bean bags (6 x 6cm each - 1 x red, 1 x yellow, 1 x blue, 1 x green). Ages 2+ years

WY1505	Each Set	\$54.95
--------	----------	---------



The 'twist and turn' activity in this Tai Chi ball encourages hand-eye co-ordination and cognitive development. It can also strengthen the flexibility of children's wrists. The ball has a diameter of 20cm. Ages 4+ years

WY010L	Each	\$92.95



Inspired by a jumping fish, Weplay Whally Board is textured with waves and bubbles on the surface to provide children with tactile stimulations to feet and inspire the imagination of fish roaming freely in water. This ergonomic balance board is designed for young children either to sit in or stand on for a fun rock balancing game. Maximum weight capacity is 60kg. Board measures 62(L) x 39.5(W) x 17(H)cm. Ages 18+ months

Each



This version of a balance game provides different tactile surfaces for each step. There are 6 wooden tiles in total, each measuring 26(L) x 29.5(W)cm. Colours may vary. Ages 3+ years

BE9005 Set of 6



An innovative balance and movement tool for children. How it is used is up to the players. Whether they rock it, roll it, sit in it or stand... kids want to move with the Popper Rocker! Popper Rocker improves core strength, stability, leg strength, balance, coordination and gross-motor skills. Measures 70cm long. Weight limit 48kg. Age: 3+ years

FBT0952 Each \$59.95



Tricky Fish Game

Develop hand muscle control, improve reflexes and enhance hand/eye coordination. Each set includes 1 board and two balls. Each board measures 25(L) x 21(W)cm. Ages 2+ years

Set of 2	\$63.95
Green	\$37.95
Blue	\$37.95
	Green



WY1005-B

\$99.95

\$89.95





Tai-Chi Balance Board – Small

There are many ways children can interact, balance and play with this large play board. The two interchangeable discs can be added for more fun and challenge. The coupling discs can also be used individually as handheld toys for hand-eye coordination training. Contents include 1 balance board (diameter 48cm) and 3 balls. Maximum weight capacity is 60kg. Ages 3+ years

WY1504	Each	\$65.95



Seesaw

This fun-filled dual purpose seesaw can be used for side to side balance as well as a combination ball run balance board. The players need to run the ball along the track while keeping balance. Contents include 1 seesaw (50(L) $\times 23(W) \times 9(H)$ cm) and 2 balls. Maximum loading: 60kg. Ages 3+ years

we plav-we learn

WY1501 Each \$54.95





An incremental balance board that elevates balance co-ordination to a higher level. The snail labyrinth pattern on the board provides challenge and amusement in ball rotation. It measures $54(L) \times 40(W) \times 2.5(H)$ cm. Supplied with 3 balls. The maximum weight capacity is 80kg. Ages 3+ years

Each

WY801



The floor surfer appeals to children and combines play and the training of motor skills. It's been developed in partnership with children's physiotherapists to ensure safe use by any child irrespective of motor skills level. Includes 4 small wheels with double ball bearings. Made of plastic with EVA foam on the surface. It measures $56(L) \times 37(W) \times 14(H)$ cm. Maximum weight load is 100kg.

Each

GJ2168



Exciting mini carousel giving children a real spin! The plastic seat measuring 56cm in diameter is placed at a slight angle to allow the child to propel the carousel by shifting the body's centre of gravity. Younger children are also able to set the seat in motion by pushing off with their feet. The seat has a thick edge to make it easy for children to get a good grip and hold on when the carousel is moving. Playing with the carousel strengthens muscles. Ages 3 to 10 years

GJ2167	Each	\$199.95
GJ2167	Each	\$199.95

\$174.95

\$49.95

Balance & Movement



\$59.95



Weplay

Weplay's goal is to create educational products that promote children's communication and motor skills and stimulate their creativity while they learn happily. The expertise Weplay has in early childhood education leads to practical and fun designs.



A set of six rainbow river stones in three different sizes and textures. An interactive game that can have multiple layout designs by rotating the pieces or stacking them. It improves motor skills and self-confidence in children. The largest stone is 13cm high and 40cm in diameter. There are 2 pieces of each stone and the maximum weight capacity is 80kg. Multiples shown. Ages 3+ years





Throw N Hit is a very useful and playful indoor training tool to develop gross motor skills, balance and posture. It can also help release children's anxiety and anger to keep them emotionally stable. Hang the target mat onto a sturdy and stable place such as the wall or a door. Then, toss the bean bags to the matching colour area. Includes target mat and 4 bean bags. Target mat measures $50(W) \times 60(H)$ cm and bean bag $9(W) \times 9(H) \times 3(D)$ cm. Made of fabric. Ages 2+ years

Each Set



PK21029





Balance & Movement

Developmental & Inclusion

Designed for children to promote coordination of head and body balance, improve control of physical movement as well as strengthen the leg muscles. There are 2 sizes available. Supplied in assorted colours. Maximum weight capacity is 120 kg. Ages 4+ years

WY404	40cm diameter – Each	\$21.95
WY554	55cm diameter – Each	\$26.95



Air Cushion is an inflatable dynamic balloon. It can be used on the floor to strengthen lower body muscles and to train for balance as well. One side of the cushion is bump-studded while the other side is more gently textured to provide users with different sensations to enhance the sense of touch and coordination. The cushion is 35cm in diameter. Maximum weight capacity is 100kg. All ages.

WY4302	Each	\$55.95
WY4302-2	Set of 2	\$105.95



WY010





The roll is designed to exercise motor skills, enhance sense of touch, and physical balance. It is 80cm long and 40cm in diameter. Maximum weight capacity is 200kg. Ages 3+ years

WY103-2	Set of 2	\$99.95
WY103	Each	\$57.95





Air Cushion

2+ years

WY607



Rings & Sticks

A very special game with unlimited possibilities. It consists of approximately 275 wooden rings and sticks in 4 colours along with 24 diagram cards. Children should begin making the designs on the diagram cards and then progress to creating their own models using their imaginations. The set comes packed in a wooden box with a lid. The box measures $35(L) \times 19(W) \times 8(H)$ cm and each card measures $21(W) \times 15(H)$ cm. Ages 4+ years



Weplay Cookie Balance and Stack Game offers activities that aim to promote fine motor skills through assembling, disassembling, stacking and building up, improve children's hand stability, concentration, patience and self-confidence. In the game process, children can also develop their colour acuity, basic mathematics concepts and inspire their unlimited creativity. Parts include 16 lids (4 pieces per colour: pink, orange, white and green) and 16 box bases (8 dark brown and 8 light brown). Measurements lid box 7.8 x 8 x 1.8cm and 1 x banana boat 21 x 10.5 x 4.8cm. Ages 18+ months

 WY010C
 Each Set
 \$66.95

78 pieces



Green Toys Build-a-Bouquet

Budding florists can create countless floral arrangements while saving energy and reducing greenhouse gas emissions. Made in the USA from 100% recycled plastic milk jugs, this brightly coloured 44 piece set includes 4 bases, 16 stem and leaf pieces, and 24 flower pieces. The vibrant lilles, petunias, and daisies stack interchangeably in the assorted stems for limitless fun that blossoms in all seasons. No BPA, phthalates, PVC or external coatings. Measurements: bases 11.5(L) x 3.8(W)cm, flowers 6(W) x 8(H)cm. Ages 2+ years



Jumbo Stacker Game

Improve children's concept of sequence, colour recognition, and hand/eye co-ordination with this jumbo stacker game. Includes 27 wooden beads in assorted shapes and colours, 12 pattern cards, 2 sticks, 2 stands and 1 lace for stringing. Ages 3+ years

GD908 Each Set \$89.95



Flower and Tree Game

This interesting game explores balance, colour recognition and hand/ eye co-ordination. Players stack the pieces and the one who stacks the most without them falling, wins. Includes 24 various wooden pieces such as flowers, stems, birds and more. Supplied in a cotton bag. Measures 8.5(D) x 20(H)cm. Ages 3+ years

GD910 24 pieces \$49.95

LB0037



Hand-Eye Coordination



Hand-eye coordination

Matching and **Fishing Game**

A great opportunity to learn the names of ocean animals, this solid wooden box contains 8 different kinds of ocean animal pieces, which children can pick up with the magnetic rod and then match them to the cut-out shapes on the box. A fantastic game for developing manipulative skills and improving hand/ eye co-ordination. The box measures 16.5(L) x 16.5(W) x 10(H)cm. Ages 2+ years

Each \$89.95

GD865





Practise sorting and recycling common household items and foods into the coloured waste bins. This game requires players to use their fine motor skills and hand/eye coordination to manipulate the magnetic wand across the acrylic board. The magnetic pen is secured to the board for ease of use. Board measures 37cm square x 1.7cm thick. Ages 3+ years

Each

GD110



Magnetic Challenge Game Excellent for improving motor skills and hand/eye coordination, this game can be played with two players who compete against each other in terms of who can slot their pieces in the correct positions first. They can move the pieces with the magnetic pens (included). A total of 19 coloured pieces. Measures 37cm square x 1.8cm thick. Ages 3+ years GD801 Each \$89.95

Magnetic Super Challenge 2 Game

create shapes on the wooden grid board. Promotes hand/eye coordination, motor skills, colour recognition and pre-writing skills. Board measures 29.4cm square x 1.94cm thick. Ages 3+ years

Each

GD301

\$49.95

\$66.95

18

Hand-Eye Coordination



Number Magnetic Wand Maze

Fill each basket with the correct number of red "apples" by guiding the attached magnetic wand over the board. Wooden backing board with nonremovable clear cover. Board measures 30.5(L) x 23(H)cm. Ages 3+ years



Catch & Count Fishing Game

The 10 magnetic fish are numbered and patterned to enrich matching, sorting, and counting activities, and two wooden rods make collecting them a blast! Kids can use the spinner to play as a game, or just have fun collecting the pieces over and over again. Either way, there's plenty of fun in this sea! Suitable from 2 yrs+



build essential hand-eye co-ordination skills too. Using 4 poles fitted with safe, magnetic 'hooks', children fish for 18 sea creatures that are weighted to float upright. Poles are adjustable so even tots can enjoy frustration free fishing. Poles are 48cm long. Ages 3+ years

LS724



Dino Eggs Counting Game

This bright and colourful magnetic Dino counting game is perfect for improving children's fine motor skills and essential concept of colours, numbers and order sequences. The board measures 35.6cm square x 1.7cm thick. Colours may vary. Ages 3+ years

GD508	Each	\$74.95
		1
	0000 AT.7	(1)
	1111	6
man	1 1 9 9 6	E.
Inn		- 0.00

Count & Sort Magnetic Gems

This game offers players a combination of sorting, counting and pre-writing activities. Children guide the magnetic pen across the acrylic board to magnetise the colourful gems and slot them into the numbered columns. Set includes 12 double-sided pattern cards.



\$69.95



POLYDRON

Giant Fishing Games ZZKIT01 Kit \$299.95

exclusive

These super-sized fishing games are a hands-on and an interactive way to learn about lowercase letters, numbers and shapes. The fishing skills required help children improve their motor skills and hand-eye coordination. Kit includes 3 sets of Giant Fishing Games: Number 1-20 (ZZ0017), Alphabet A-Z (ZZ0018) and Shape (ZZ0032). Ages 3+ years NOW ONLY \$29995 SAVE \$24.90

\$324.85



1. Giant Number Fishing Set 1–20

Consists of 2 plastic rods (70cm), 20 plastic fish (23cm) and a handy reusable mesh bag. ZZ0017 Each Set \$109.95

exc	US	VÐ

2. Giant Alphabet Fishing Set A–ZConsists of 2 plastic rods (70cm), 26 plastic fish
(23cm) and a handy reusable mesh bag.ZZ0018Each Set\$114.95

exclusive 3. Giant Fishing Set – Shapes

Game includes 16 brightly coloured fish printed with shapes (square, rectangle, triangle, circle) and 2 plastic fishing rods.

ZZ0032	Each Set	\$99.95
LLOODL	Each oct	φ33.33





Set of 4 giant fishing rods. Made of plastic.
Size: 48(L)cm. Age: 3+ years

ZZ001S	Each	\$14.95
ZZ001SK	Set of 4	\$49.95







Helping Hands Tool Set

Twist, scoop, squeeze and build little hand muscles with four of our finest tools! Help children develop fine-motor and pre-scissor skills and get ready for writing, cutting and more. Includes 1 x Gator Grabber Tweezers 10cm, 1 x Handy Scoopers 15cm, 1 x Twisty Droppers 15cm and 1 x Squeezy Tweezers 12cm. Ages 3+ years



Handy Scoopers

Children will have a blast practising the skills needed for scissor cutting. These fun tools feature translucent scoops and easy-grip handles. Each scoop contains holes to allow for catch and release fun at the water table. The scooper is 15cm long. Ages 2+ years

	C	the of	1 55 4060	6.1.4	#07.0F	1 500000	C	¢04.05
LER5558	Set of 4	\$16.95	LER4963	Set of 4	\$27.95	LER3963	Set of 4	\$24.95

\$18.95

\$42.95



Perfect for developing fine motor skills, these alligator tweezers are designed for small hands and have less resistance than normal tweezers. Each tweezer is approximately 10cm. The set includes 12 colourful tweezers, supplied in a bucket with guide. Ages 2+ years

Set of 12



jumbo-sized, kid-friendly tweezers. Perfect for fine motor activities, learning centres, sorting games and more. Each pair of sturdy plastic tweezers features safe, rounded edges and an extra-long handle that's a cinch for little hands to manoeuvre. Each pair of tweezers is approximately 17.5cm long. Ages 3+ years

LS607 Set of 12



Fine Motor

Twisty Droppers

A twisty take on fine motor development!

Perfect for hand strengthening, cause and

effect, scientific experimentation and creative

play. The dropper is 15cm long. Ages 2+ years

Squeeze this tool in the middle to open the tweezers and strengthen muscles in little hands and fingers! A perfect picker-upper that also builds the hand strength necessary for good fine-motor skills. Includes 6 tweezers in 6 different colours. The tweezers are 12cm long. Ages 3+ years

LER5963	Set of 6	\$23.95

These easy-grip tweezer tongs help little ones gain muscle control, coordination and fine motor skills! Children simply grip the tongs like a pencil to grab and sort objects. Set of 4; each tweezer is 15.2cm long. Ages 3+ years

LS139D Set of 4



LER2963



Mt

Hand-Eye Coordination



The Giant Peg Board helps young children learning to write, and also benefits older writers who struggle with handwriting. Giant Pegs encourage the development of the dynamic tripod grasp while gripping the pegs and pushing them into the board strengthens the relevant finger and hand muscles. Set contains: 40cm square peg board, 25cm square dry-wipe template 24 x 25cm, work cards, 100 giant pegs and instruction sheets. Ages 3+ years

NX7015	Each Set	\$109.95
--------	----------	----------



Stick Six

Stick Six encourages early strategy, fine motor skills and planning. Stick the suction cups to the translucent honeycomb board and try to get six in a row before your opponent! Board spins so all players can play from the front or for 2-player games, one player can play on each side of the translucent board. This seemingly simple game can be as complex as the strategies of the players, so it's great for family play and players of different ages. Suction cups can be gently washed with soap and water to renew the stickiness. Includes spinning translucent game board with stand, four colours of hexagonal suction pieces (256 total). 2-4 players. Ages 6+ years

FBT1221 Each \$49.95



Learn essential early skills while creating your own unique robot friend! Stack and twist the nuts using the handy, easy-to-hold wrench. Twist to build fine motor skills and use the colourful pieces to develop counting (1-5), and shape and colour recognition skills. Stack the pieces underneath, on top, or in the middle for creative learning fun and to provide the perfect introduction to early construction. Includes 2-piece TotBot, 5 number and shape nuts, 1 detachable bolt, and 1 wrench. Measures 20(H)cm when complete. Ages 2+ years

Each



WY2008 Each \$114.95



Children will love using this drill centre to create their own designs, or to follow the set's activity cards to make pictures and patterns, from trains and boats to flowers and fish. Just snap any one of the drill bits into the power drill or the screwdriver handle, grab a handful of big bolts and turn on the learning fun. Includes 20 activity cards, a power drill and 120 big bolts. Drill requires 3 x 'AA' batteries (not included). Ages 3+ years

EN4112

Each Set

\$79.95



Tall Stacker Pegs Building Set

A child's first building set designed to expand their learning experience. This three-dimensional stacking set teaches children to think ahead as they plan where they will set the Tall Stacker Pegs to build the next platform as well as teach shape, size, and colour relationships. Set includes 100 (6.5cm) pegs, 1 large 100-hole peg board base mat and 17 rubber shape, size and colour tower mats. Ages 3+ vears

LR2450 118 pieces \$129.95

\$32.95

Lacing & Threading





Lacing & Threading





Few things will give young children more satisfaction than mastering shoe lacing and tying skills. This wooden, high-top sneaker will make practising fun and help the child reach this developmental milestone. It measures approximately 20 x 13cm. Ages 3+ years

R		Enhance	P		
A nimele Set			→ vegetables Set	he red and green	apples.
ted laces promote matching and d lacing panels and 5 laces. Sup	oplied in a wooden	the 91cm string with w the 11.5cm carrots, the	vooden 'needle' and sto ese 24 beautifully painte	opper. From the 5 ed fruits and veg	5cm apples to
Set of 5	\$19.95	CUS9135	Each Set		\$119.95
	d lacing panels and 5 laces. Sup roximately 21 x 18cm. Ages 3+ ye	ted laces promote matching and cognitive skills. Set d lacing panels and 5 laces. Supplied in a wooden roximately 21 x 18cm. Ages 3+ years	Animals Set ted laces promote matching and cognitive skills. Set d lacing panels and 5 laces. Supplied in a wooden roximately 21 x 18cm. Ages 3+ years	Image: Non-StateImage: Non-StateAnimals SetImage: Non-Stateted laces promote matching and cognitive skills. Set d lacing panels and 5 laces. Supplied in a wooden roximately 21 x 18cm. Ages 3+ yearsTed laces promote matching and cognitive skills. Set d lacing panels and 5 laces. Supplied in a wooden roximately 21 x 18cm. Ages 3+ years	Animals Setted laces promote matching and cognitive skills. Set d lacing panels and 5 laces. Supplied in a wooden rozimately 21 x 18cm. Ages 3+ yearsTed laces promote matching and cognitive skills. Set d lacing panels and 5 laces. Supplied in a wooden the file function of the set of

2-in-1 Dress Up Doll Enhance a child's ability for self-care, self-confidence and to train fine motor skills. Learning dressing skills establishes good habits and develops a sense of responsibility. Children can practise zipping, tying and buttoning with 2-in-1 Dress Up Doll. Buttons are designed in two sizes, which can be used to practise in different levels of difficulty. Child-sized buttons that can make the dressing training simpler and easier and boosts self-confidence. Dressing skills enable precision movements, train fine motor skills and hand-eye coordination. Size: 55(L) × 22(W) × 4cm thick.

Zip

vinyl pouch. Ages 3+ years

LS371D

Snap

These cleverly crafted dressing frames encourage beginners to practise

dressing skills and develop finger dexterity! The sturdy, lightweight frames feature zips, and extra-large snaps and buttons for little hands. The solid

hardwood frames feature thickly padded, double-sewn covers for years of classroom use! Set of 3 frames; each measures 22.8×28 cm. Comes in a

Set of 3

1. Zip, Snap & Button Dressing Frames

Web teaching.com.au Freecall 1800 251 497 Freefax 1800 151 492

Button

exclusive



\$99.95

exclusive

-

Buckle

Lace

2. Buckle, Lace & Tie Dressing Frames

The sturdy, lightweight frames feature buckles and laces for threading and tying, so they're perfect for little hands. The solid hardwood frames feature thickly padded, double-sewn covers for years of classroom use! Set of 3 frames; each measures 22.8 x 28cm. Comes in a vinyl pouch. Ages 3+ years

 LS372D
 Set of 3
 \$99.95

Tie

Lacing & Threading



Weplay – Apple Links

Weplay Apple Links provides enjoyment through threading, stacking and building different structures with creativity. The activities enhance not only fine movement of hands and fingers but also hand-eye brain coordination. Ages 3+ years

WY0012	Each Set	\$89.95



Training 2s – Lacing Fun

exclusive

Lacing fun can help to strengthen fine motor coordination, motor planning, hand-eye coordination and logical thinking. The lacing activity helps to build hand muscle strength. The different coloured bones can also help children learn colour sorting. Includes 2 shoelaces and 100 plastic bones in 5 colours. Bone size: $2(W) \times 1(H) \times 1.3(D)$ cm. Ages 3+ years

Each	\$19.95
Eden	φ10.00



PK21017

Vetrovorm Lacing Card Kit

An excellent game for developing hand/eye co-ordination consisting of 18 plastic cards and 24 string laces. Twelve cards feature a coloured design, which the child is encouraged to follow. The remaining 6 cards are blank so that the children can either copy other patterns or make up their own. Supplied in a beech wooden box. Each card measures 16cm square and the length of the string is 90cm. Ages 3+ years

ED7831 Kit \$174.95



Geo Shape Lacing is a colourful, geometric new look for a classic lacing activity toy. Set includes 3 over-sized geometric lacing boards and multicoloured laces. Children can experiment with colour, patterns, letters, and pictures within the frames. Creativity guides are included to aid teachers in fun classroom activities. The chunky wooden frames with reinforced corners secure the boards in place for added durability in preschool environments. These manipulatives are easy for little hands to grasp and are for developing essential and cognitive skills including fine motor skills, hand-eye coordination, as well as visualization and process. Suggested Age: 3+ Years.



Nexus Play Board Lacing Pack – Black

This excellent teaching tool helps students learn:

To thread a lace

NX7006

- Hand-eye co-ordination pushing the lace into a hole and onto the next to create a picture
- Co-operative play making pictures and designs with other children
- To copy more complex patterns created by other children or teacher
 To photo copy and record a design

The 4 play boards can be linked together or used separately time and time again. Pack of 4 boards with 20 laces + 4 pens. Each board measures $23.3(L) \times 20(H)$ cm. Ages 3+ years

Each Set

Set of 3



GC6801

\$54.95



Fine Motor Skills



Tweezer Tongs Colour Sorting Kit

Children develop fine motor control, sorting skills and eye-hand coordination with this engaging colour sorting kit! Simply grip the tweezer tongs just like a pencil, then grab and sort the balls into the tubes by colour-building the muscle control and coordination they need to begin writing! Kit includes 50 rubber balls in 5 different colours, one pair of blue 15.2cm long tweezer tongs, plus a 21cm square colour sorting tray with 5 removable, clear-view tubes. Ages 3+ years



Moving and Fitting Bead Frame Table

\$189.95

This table has an attached bead frame, which is excellent for developing children's hand-eye co-ordination and is great for various games and activities. The table is 60cm in diameter and the overall height is 80cm. Ages 2+ years

Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Set

Ideal for teaching patterns and sequencing skills. Set includes brightly coloured set of 96 beads, 12 strings and 18 double-sided work cards. Work cards are colour coded in 3 levels of difficulty. Children add missing bead(s) to complete the sequence on the work cards. Beads measure 2.5cm square and laces are 30cm long. Ages 3+ years

LS108D	Kit	\$76.95	GD740	Each	\$279.95	



\$79.95

exclusive Lakeshore Feed-the-Animals Fine Motor Games Set

Children build fine motor control, develop eye-hand coordination as they help these hungry animals gobble up treats! These irresistible games feature super-silly animals with giant-sized mouths. Use the large tweezers to grab tasty pretend treats and drop them into each animal's mouth. Set of 3 games, Feed the Puppy, Feed the Bunny and Feed the Monkey includes 3 animal baskets (16.5cm), 3 plastic tweezers, 30 bones, 30 carrots and 30 bananas. Ages 3+ years

Each Set

ZZ0045

exclusive

LS6500

Training 2s – Colourful **Snapping Chains**

Through snapping and unsnapping these colourful straps, children can develop their hand muscles and fine motor skills. The snapping action and sound also release a child's emotional tension. Comes with a guide with play patterns for children to follow or children can build their own pattern. Includes 18 snapping straps. Size: 20(W) x 2.6(H)cm. Ages 3+ years

PK21025 18 pieces \$25.95



exclus

Reinforce hand-eye coordination, fine motor skill, concentration and log

Sive gical	BUY SET OF 2 & SAVE \$795
vls. ick	
39.95 23.95	

thinking. Children should be able to train their fine motor skill through gripping and releasing. With good use of their two fingers, encourage the child to use the stick to clip the bones into the matching colour bow Set includes 6 cups (9.7cm), 50 plastic bones in 5 colours, 1 clipping stic (24.5cm). Ages 3+ years

PK21018-2	Set of 2	\$39.95
PK21018	Each	\$23.95

Fine Motor Skills



Lock Activity Box

KAL005

This Activity Box is a wonderful way to amuse young and curious minds, watch the delight on a child's face as they explore the various catches and openings. Perfect for developing fine motor skills and dexterity. Size: wooden box measures 20(L) x 12(W) x 17(H)cm. Ages 3+ years

Each



Original Lock Activity Box

A fantastic wooden activity box to teach children how to open up different compartments with various locks and catches. Perfect for developing fine motor skills and dexterity. Measures 32 (L) x 15(W) x 17(H)cm. Ages 3+ years

KAL006	Each	\$89.95
		400.00



Lock & Latch Board

Children will find delight in discovering what's hiding behind the locked and latched panels on this wooden play board and educational toy in one. They can seek out a specific picture, race to open and close the doors, or tell a story inspired by what they find. A great way to build fine motor skills and hand-eye coordination while learning colours, numbers, animals and more! Wooden toy. Size: 30.5(L) x 23.5(W) x 1.9(H)cm board thickness. Ages 3+ years

MND9540 Each \$29.95



\$64.95

Undo a latch, swing open the numbered door, and count on fun when the picture beneath is revealed on this wooden play board. Build fine motor skills while learning about colours, numbers, animals and more. The board measures approximately 38(L) x 29(H)cm. Ages 3+ years





Peg Board and 100 Pegs Set

Virtually indestructible, this rubber-like peg board securely holds the 4.5cm high, big-knobbed plastic pegs that stack for additional fun and learning. The large 100-hole peg board is 40.5cm square. Set includes 100 pegs. Ages 4+ years

		*** ***
CUS7562	Each Set	\$69.95



Children will dish-up dexterity as they sort and count these easy-tomanipulate, unique game pieces developing such basic skills as colour, shape, and number awareness. Made from durable plastic, the largest bowl is 19cm in diameter. An activity guide is included. Ages 3+ years

CUS0773	Each Set	\$74.95
0000773	Lach Set	φ/4.33



Super Sorting Pie teaches early number skills and attributes (colour and fruit shapes). Place the sorting cards into the bottom of the pan using the jumbo tweezers. Includes 60 counters (7 fruits in 5 different colours), plastic pie plate with cover & removable divider, 3 double-sided sorting cards, 2 jumbo tweezers and activity guide. Pie measures 22cm in diameter

LER6216

Each Set



\$54.95



Snap-n-Learn **Number Turtles**

These colourful turtles are ready to teach numbers, shapes and colours! Match the numbered patterns (1-5) on mama turtle's shell with her corresponding baby turtle and watch as number and shape recognition snap into place. Baby turtle fits under the mama turtle's shell for hide-n-seek learning fun. Includes 5 two-piece mama turtles with shells and 5 baby turtles. Mama turtle measures 10.8(L) x 7.62 (W) cm. Ages 2+ years

LER6706 Set of 10



Snap-n-Learn Number Counting Cows

Learning early mathematic skills is a snap with these two-piece farm friends! Cows feature a number (1-10) on the front with the corresponding spots on their back to teach number identification, counting and numerical order. Cows are also colour coded for colour matching and self checking. Completed cow measures 9.5(L) x 4.4(W) x 5(H)cm. Ages 2+ years

LER6707 \$36.95 Set of 10



Lock & Roll Rescue Truck Garage

Behind the three doors of this take-along garage are three rescue vehicles ready to roll into action! Turn the keys to unlock the doors, lift the tab to open the garage, press the button to release the ramp, wheel the cars across the floor...then store the pieces away and carry off the whole set by its sturdy handle. Wooden garage with plastic cars. Garage measures 26.5(L) x 14(W) x 15.2(H)cm. Ages 3+ years

MND4580 Set of 3 \$39.95



exclusive

Stack and Count **Parking Garage**

Stack 10 wooden cars in this gated parking tower and top them with the sliding counter. Then see the cars drop down and the counter point to a lower number each time a car is removed from the bottom! Tower measures 30.5cm high. Ages 3+ years

MND5182 Set \$48.95



4cm, 6cm and 8cm) Includes 1 base (30cm square). Ages 18+ months

Each Set

WY3004

Cylinder Peg Board Encourage the concept of sequence and colour recognition with these cylinder pegs. Includes 12 pegs and one wooden board (21.6cm square). Largest peg is 8.5cm. Multiples shown. Ages 3+ years

GD915 Set \$49.95



\$73.95

28



Shape Stand

Each rod holds 6 shapes. There are 9 different geometrical shapes in 6 bright colours. The stand measures 24cm square. Ages 5+ years

RO3801

54 shapes



Animal Sorting Truck

This high-quality wooden pullalong truck is used for sorting and matching. Putting the same shaped animal into the cut-out of the truck helps children with identification of shapes and colours. Fantastic for hand-eye co-ordination and manipulative skills. A total of 16 animal pieces and 1 driver. Truck measures $25(L) \times 15(W) \times 14(H)$ cm. Ages 2+ years

\$92.95

GD860 Set \$89.95

Birds in a Nest Sorting Game

Birds of a feather all sorted together! Add a nurturing and imaginative touch to learning play with this mama and baby bird nesting theme. Perfect for teaching sorting, counting, and colours. Bowls (nests) stack for easy storage. Set of 36 includes 24 baby birds in 6 colours, 6 mama birds, 6 colour nests and Activity Guide. Nests measure 8.6(L) x 2.5(H); birds measure 2.5cm baby and 4.4cm mama. Ages 3+ years

LER5554 Set of 6 \$39.95





Shape Posting Game

An interactive and fun way to develop shape identification, sorting and fine motor skills with these posting photo cards. Sort the photos by their shape with these self-checking cards. Game includes 4 post boxes, each with a shape on the front (square, triangle, circle and rectangle) and 40 double sided posting cards with real life photos. The reverse of each plastic card features both a drawing and the name of the shape. Cards measure 5 x 3.5cm. Post boxes measure 6 x 14cm high. Ages 3+ years



Can you count them all? One red horse,

two orange cows, three yellow sheep, four green pigs, five blue geese, and six purple chickens. But don't forget the six barns as well. Our 28-piece set features six wooden barns and their corresponding farm animals to help with counting, sequencing, shape-sorting, colour-matching and more! Each barn has the animal screened on one side; a shape-cutout on the opposite side; a barn door with child-friendly elastic hinges; and a colour-coordinated acrylic panel so children can see who lives inside each barn! A great combination of dramatic play and educational elements all wrapped up in one! Each barn measures 10.5(H) × 8.5(W) × 9(dia)cm. Ages 2+ years

27 pieces

GC5059



Patterns & Sequencing



Colour Sorting Set

Develop colour recognition and sorting skills with bushels of realistic, relationally sized produce. Perfect for dramatic play and nutrition lessons too. Includes 25 foods, 5 baskets, 5 stickers for colour labelling and activity guide. Basket measures 10(D) x 14(H)cm. Ages 3+ years

LER3060 Set of 5 \$79.95



Set includes a fold-up wooden case, 12 double sided cards and colourful magnetic shapes. Ages 3+ years

LB5968

Each Set





Creating Shapes Learning Centre

Taking inspiration from everyday items such as pizza and trees, children strengthen their understanding of basic geometry with these fun foam shapes! Children just grab an activity mat and use the illustration, complete with helpful markings, to place the foam pieces and form the shape shown. Includes 24 activity mats and 50 foam pieces that help children create 6 shapes, each in multiple ways. Mats measure $21.6(L) \times 28(W)$ cm.

LS530	Each Set	\$79.95
		+· •· • •



Mix and Match Owls Game

\$32.50

GD320

These delightful owls encourage children to explore shape and colour, size, pattern and creativity. Each piece fits magnetically onto the wooden board. Set includes a variety of owl pieces, 6 double sided pattern cards. Wooden storage box measures 35(L) x 23(W) x 6(H)cm. Ages 3+ years



MND582	Each Set	\$30.95
IVII VD JOZ	Lach Jet	430.33

Patterns & Sequencing



This creative game offers 2 activities in one. This set comes with 16 double sided tiles that slot into the wooden frame. On one side children can sort by gem colour and on the other side players combine the tiles to create an animal picture. Set includes 12 double sided pattern cards. Wooden frame

GD310	Set	\$59.95



This gorgeous butterfly domino game is played on the same principle as any other domino game. Match the correct butterflies and the direction they are following for successful play. Game contains 28 wooden dominoes (10(L) \times 5(W) \times 0.7(H)cm). Supplied in a wooden box (37(L) \times 12(W) \times 4.5(H)cm). Ages 3+ years

DL5332	28 pieces	\$59.95



This is a fantastic exercise for differentiating colours, shapes and forms. Complete with 6 cards and 12 patterns. The wooden pattern builder measures 26.5(L) x 10(W) x 9(H)cm. Colours may vary. Ages 3+ years

\$59.95 GD622 Each Set



colour play while working with patterns. Set includes 2 wooden magnetic boards, 66 shapes and design cards. Each board measures 30cm square. Ages 3+ years

FR222	Set of 2	\$89.95



measures 24(L) x 6.5(W) x 20(H)cm. Ages 2+ years

Flower Party Pattern Game

Flower Party Pattern Game

This garden themed pattern game combines shape and colour matching to complete the flower bed boards. Players roll the shape dice to select a flower shape and roll the colour dice to find the colour. Once a match is found the piece is fitted onto the inset board. Wooden boards measure 30(L) x 12(W) x 0.8(H)cm. Ages 3+ years

GD127	Each Set	\$75.95



Match-N-Shapes Game

Practise your matching skills with this lovely match and shapes set. It contains 24 cards with 48 wooden shapes. A canvas bag is provided to store your wooden shapes in. All packed in a wooden box measuring 25(L) x 21(W) x 6(H)cm. Colours may vary. Ages 3+ years

GD602



\$73.95



Patterns & Sequencing



Mental Blox Game

Mental Blox helps children practise following verbal instructions, asking questions and building critical thinking skills. Stack, pattern and match the multicolour shapes. Activity cards provide children with examples of what to build. Children can recreate what is on the card or can give verbal instructions to a partner or group. Pieces feature four different shapes and 3 different attributes for a real challenge! Includes 20 chunky plastic blocks, 20 activity cards and activity guide. Blocks measure 5cm. Ages 3+ years





Shape and Colour Sorter Game

GD428

This shape and colour sorter comes with 12 pattern cards, 25 pieces of different coloured shapes and a wooden base. Children can stack the wooden pieces onto different pegs according to the pattern cards. Excellent for sorting skills and hand/eye co-ordination. The stand measures $28(L) \times 8.7(W) \times 10(H)$ cm. Colours may vary. Ages 3+ years

Each Set



fun. The game consists of 6 pattern cards with various bird configurations, a wooden box (46(L) x 18.6(W) x 6(H)cm), 4 magnetic bird bodies, 6 magnetic tails, 12 magnetic wings and 8 heads. This way children can assemble birds according to the pattern card designs or create their own. Ages 3+ years

GD720

```
Each Set
```



Bead Sequencing Set

Stack the brightly coloured beads on five hardwood dowels to match the pattern cards! Includes more than 45 brightly coloured wooden beads and 5 double-sided wooden pattern cards. A sturdy wooden storage box contains all the pieces and holds the dowels upright for playtime. The 10 patterns increase in difficulty to build matching, sequencing, and fine motor skills. Box measures 33(L) x 30(W) x 5(H)cm. Ages 4+ years

MND570 Each Set \$60.95

\$89.95

\$86.95



A challenging and inviting game centred around 4 basic colours. Players place the ball beads in the centre, roll the dice and reach for the matching colour to stack. The player who completes his or her stack first wins. Beautifully finished wooden game. Size: board $30(L) \times 30(W) \times 24$ cm(H), ball 3.5cm(D). Ages 3+ years

GD524 Each Set \$59.95



This set contains various shaped colourful flower buds, flower petals and leaves along with 6 cards and 12 different patterns. Kids can follow the pattern cards in order to match and stack up different flowers. Great for recognition of colours, shapes and sequence. The wooden box measures $35(L) \times 25(W) \times 18.2(H)$ cm (when opened). Colours may vary. Ages 3+ years

	GD420	Each Set	\$99.95
--	-------	----------	---------



The ultimate visual find it game pack where children enjoy trying to spot the image among a busy scene. Kit includes I Spy Bingo Game (UG6108) and I Spy Eagle Eye Game (UG6120).

UGKIT01	Set of 2	\$44.95
---------	----------	---------



Wooden Matching Game

A natural matching game featuring retro patterned discs made of beechwood. Neatly stored in a canvas drawstring bag. Discs measure 5cm in diameter. Age 3+ years

FR3007	Shapes - 14 pieces	\$29.95
FR3000	Patterns - 20 pieces	\$29.95



Toddlers will have a blast as they test their memory with this cute mix of fun farm animals game! Split each animal top and bottom apart and hide each half under haystack cups, then mix them up and see if they can remember which is which! The closed box measures $28(L) \times 5(W) \times 8(H)$ cm. Ages 3+ years

LT5283 Each Set \$22.95



33

Attention & Concentration



Count Away Timer

A visual display of time passing that encourages time management and organisational skill. Useful for monitoring small projects, tests and tasks of up to one hour. The timer measures 15cm in diameter and comes with a magnet for easy demonstration on the whiteboard. The blue area shows how much time is left.

NX9040-2	Set of 2	\$109.90
NX9040	Each	\$59.95



Jumbo Timer

You Tribe

This handy jumbo classroom timer features a large clear digital display that effectively times up or down in 1 second increments. Maximum time 99 minutes 59 seconds. Featuring an integral stand and magnet mount, on / off switch. Requires 1 x AAA battery not included. Size: timer $10(L) \times 10.5(W) \times 2.1cm(H)$, display 7.5(L) x 5.3cm(W).

CT2077-2	Set of 2	\$46.95
CT2077	Each	\$24.95

Hush Buddy[™] Hearing Protector

The Hush Buddy is designed for children who need increased quiet for sensitivity reasons if they have heightened auditory sensitivities or just need increased quiet for focused activities such as reading. Each Hush Buddy features an industry leading noise reduction rating (NRR) of 27dB. Featuring comfortable, cushioned ear pads that go around, not resting on, the ears to block out the maximum amount of external noise. The padded headband helps distributes the weight, making it extremely comfortable, even when worn for longer periods of time. The Hush Buddy is designed to fit smaller heads. There's no assembly required, just put a Hush Buddy on and it's ready to go to work. Size: $18(L) \times 15(W) \times 18(H)$ cm. Age 5+ years

Each



Handy storage bag



CN1700

Pop-Up Barrier

This barrier is an essential piece of equipment that can be used in the classroom and placed between pupils to play barrier games or encourage independent working. The partition can also be used with sides and is an ideal classroom solution for students who have problems concentrating on their work and work best in a distraction free environment. The pop-up barrier is lightweight and can be easily folded and stored in a small bag. Size: partition 32(L) \times 32(W) \times 32cm(H), barrier size 117(L) \times 32cm(W).

TTS1014

LER6909

Each

\$39.95

\$39.95

Time Tracker Mini

Set it and go! You and your students will reach for this super simple timer to support a variety of classroom activities. The Time Tracker Mini offers unique visual and auditory indicators, including a warning alarm. Just 2 dials—total alarm time and warning time. Total alarm time can be set from 5 minutes to 2 hours, in 5-minute increments. It counts down until the coloured light glows, and the alarm sounds. Adjust volume or turn off sound for visual timing. It is 7.5(D) x 12.5(H)cm. It requires 3 'AAA' batteries which are not included.

Each

\$39.95





It's never been easier...or more fun to keep kids on track with this unique lighted electronic timer. You can easily program green, yellow and red sections and six sound effects to indicate that time is running out. With 180° viewing, it teaches time management. Perfect for: Study sessions, Projects, Tests, Experiments, Practice sessions, Classroom assignments, Cooking, Hearing impaired and hundreds more uses. Age 6+ years

LER6900 Each \$89.95


Attention & Concentration

Developmental & Inclusion



at hand. A hands-on classroom pack of fidget balls and toys to assist with concentration and 0077 attention. Kit includes Squeezers Set of 12, Puffer Balls Set of 12 and Giant Squidgy Sparkle Circles Set of 7. Pack of 30 \$178.95



This wooden blocks fidget toy is fantastic as its small for small hands to play with when they start to lose attention. A simple but effective fiddle-toy. Coloured wooden blocks are strung together with elastic which allows them to be locked and angled to make shapes and figures. Ages 3+ years

LB0526	Each	\$6.95
LB0526-10	Set of 10	\$59.50



The wooden massager is a great fidget toy for children or adults. Beautiful and smooth round disc with a rolling ball in the middle. A great way for calming and focusing. 4.5cm diameter.

-		
LB0111	Each	\$3.95
LB0111-10	Set of 10	\$31.50



TTS514K



Language & Communication



Let's Get Talking Practical Book

This practical book provides a wealth of exciting ideas to boost the communication skills of children. Each page features an engaging activity that is easy to set up and offers options for simpler, harder and extension activities. Games can be played with individuals, in pairs and in small groups throughout any early years and primary setting. Size A4. 50 pages.

YD3018	3018 Each	
	and the second se	
	Parried the Contra Maca 1	



Let's Talk Behaviour Practical Book

Drawing on over 30 years' experience, Wendy Usher shares practical ideas and suggestions to promote effective communication and encourage positive behaviour. Taking a child-centred approach, she looks at the possible reasons for behaviour, such as an underlying impairment or sensory overload, and explores what support can be offered to children experiencing such difficulties. Size A4. 65 pages

YD3022	Each	\$44.95



Supporting Quiet Children Practical Book

Help reluctant talkers become confident talkers. This book focuses on quiet, shy and sensitive children and those with extreme anxiety about talking. The detailed introduction explains why some children need support and explains some of the reasons that can cause a reluctance to communicate. It includes 40 exciting tried and tested activities and provides straightforward advice on how you can create a positive and supportive atmosphere in your setting. Size A4. 52 pages.



Use these 50 double-sided flashcards to help young children develop early reading and number skills. Each card features a bright illustration together with the word identifying what is pictured. On the reverse of each card is the word printed on its own. Size: $19(L) \times 14(W)$ cm. Age 3+ years

\$44.95	OC019	50 cards	\$26.95



Language & Communication



A simple recording device that allows children to record their voice and play it back at a touch of a button! Ideal for speaking and listening activities. Can be easily mounted with photos and pictures for an interactive display. Each device is 4.5cm. Replaceable LR44 batteries are included. Warning: Contains coin/button battery. Hazardous if swallowed. Ages 3+ years

1. TTS551	Pack of 6 coloured – 10 seconds	\$109.95
2.TTS090	Pack of 5 black – 30 seconds	\$114.95

Light activated

Rainbow Talking Boxes

Open the lid and listen to the secret message... what will be in the box today? Hold down the button and record your own special message for a friend. Decorate your Rainbow Talking Box with your choice of pictures or words in any colour. A fun and unique way to develop confidence in speaking and listening skills in young children. The boxes have a light sensor that activates the recorded message as the lid is opened and have a dry-wipe surface for easy decoration. Pack of 6 boxes in vibrant colours, with concealed batteries. Warning: Contains coin/button battery. Hazardous if swallowed. Age 3+ years

TTS0147 Set of 6 \$87.95











Social & Emotional



Training 2s – Look at Me Feelings Game

This game helps children develop social interaction skills. Some children may have difficulties in expressing their feelings and understanding others' feelings. These children normally will avoid direct eye contact with others. It is difficult for them to process the information received through normal eye contacts. This game is designed to help children to familiarise the relationship between eye expressions and feelings. It comes with two hand puppets and different facial features and accessories. The eyes, mouths and eyebrows can be placed in different positions to show different emotions and help children understand them. Size: 22(W) x 16.5(H)cm. Age 3+ years

Each Set



Emotion-oes Game

PK21028

A new twist on a long beloved game of dominoes: Emotion-oes. Instead of matching numbers, players will match emotion icons with same or matching name pieces. The pieces are larger than the standard domino to make them easier to grasp. This fun game with child-friendly and colourful art will help children recognise and identify emotions. Comes with 56 emotion-oes cards. 2-6 players. Ages 4+ years





\$39.95

Me Mirrors

expressions and self, as well as speech and language development! One side is a regular mirror; the other side is a "fun mirror" that warps reflections. Set of 6 non-glass mirrors. Measures 10 x 15cm. Ages 3+ years LER3371 Set of 6 \$49.95

These handy, unbreakable mirrors are a fun way to develop awareness of

Explore expressions





Lakeshore

Moods and Emotions Book Set

exclusive

\$79.95

Help young children explore different emotions and learn how to deal with them. Set of 6 engaging paperback books featuring bright images of children and clear text. Each book is 24 pages each and measures 18 x 15cm. Ages 3+ years

LS465B



Emotions Poster

How do I feel? This chart is the ideal way to make children aware of their own and others' feelings. It measures 91 x 60cm. Ages 5+ years

\$69.95

Social & Emotional



"Why My Mummy?" Book

The "Why My Mummy? Book" is a great inspirational book for children of any age to read and learn about the difficulties of a parent, teacher or friend that has a terminal illness and how to cope. A beautifully written book by the woman herself, inspired by her son's words. 22 pages.



Emotion Balls

Children will have fun while learning about different emotions with this balls set. Includes the following – happy, extremely happy, sad, scared, surprised and angry. Each ball is 20cm in diameter. Supplied deflated. Ages 3+ years

BRU294

Set of 6



These unique wooden blocks will be hours of fun as children play around with the up to 4000 different variations. Happy, sad, scared or just down right spooky!! They also provide children with an opportunity to recognise and align with eight different emotions. Fun while learning. Measures 4.5 H x 13.5 W x 4.5cm D. Ages 12+ months





\$44.95

KD1004

\$34.95

22 pieces

KD1100 22 pieces

\$34.95





Social & Emotional



Feelings & Emotions Bingo

This educational game of bingo highlights facial expressions and emotions. Featuring bright and colourful images of children and adults, this bingo game can be adapted to suit a variety of ages and levels. Game includes 10 cardboard playing mats and 28 picture playing cards. Size: cards 9cm, mats $30(L) \times 18.5(W)$ cm.

FR992	Each set	\$49.95



This set of tactile emotion stones has been developed especially for young learners. Set includes 8 large stones that are perfect for small hands to explore. Featuring the four emotions that young children most readily identify and experience – happy, sad, surprised and angry. The set includes two examples of each feeling so they can use them for matching activities. Durable and washable, they are cast from a unique replica stone mix and can be used outdoors and in sand and water. Each stone measures approx. 7cm.

Set of 8

YD1071

Emotions Cards

How do I feel? Happy, sad, angry or perhaps surprised and more! Ideal to make children both aware of their own and others' feelings. They are very good for both conversational and vocabulary skills. Superb quality, these thick plastic cards are easily cleaned. Ideal for classroom activities. The set of 10 cards includes teacher lesson plans. Each card is 20cm square. Ages 5+ vears



EC618 Set of 10 \$22.95



This game lowers the barriers on talking about feelings. Children learn to express their own emotions, to be open to the emotions of other children and to learn to respect these emotions. They learn to give and receive compliments. To express the various emotions, the children can use different styles of expression such as drawing, rhythm and music, body expression and just talking about things that happened. The game is played with one counter. Throw the dice in turn and take a card that matches the face on which the counter lands. Give the card to one of the other players. The person receiving the card as indicated by the assignment on the other side. Suitable for 2-4 players. Size: $39(L) \times 39(W) \times 4.8(H)$ cm.

\$59.95 RO4087

Each

Training2s Å **My Feelings Centre** 5 The My Feelings Centre helps children identify emotional states both in themselves and others. 36 scenarios pictured in the My Feelings booklet helps children to understand feelings and reactions to different situations. Child can imitate different expressions in the mirror so they can recognise their own expressions. Educators can also take photos of their children's different facial expressions and then put them onto the My Feelings learning board. This training helps children develop their social interaction skills. Includes 1 x My Feelings Learning Board and a My Feelings booklet (36 pages). Size: 44.5(L) x 31.8cm(W). exclusive PK21010 Each \$39.95

\$89.95

Social & Community

Developmental & Inclusion

NEW

My Local Community Wooden Play Set

My Local Community Wooden Play Set is made up of 6 different roles found in our community. The "rooms" are interactive with connecting doors and windows, making creative play all the more engaging. Whether it be a day at school or a visit to the vets, all pieces can be moved and mixed and matched for children to role play different stories, all while learning about the different people and roles that make up our society. The set measures $45(L) \times 30(W) \times 17(H)$ cm. Comes with 24 colourful pieces in each set. Ages 2+ years

FR460	Each set	\$109.95
FR460	Each set	\$109.95



This set of 6 photo discussion posters depicts children and adults in our community. Coated in a water resistant finish and supplied in a clear protective folder. Set of 6 posters. Each poster measures 31 x 21cm.

MJI016

Set of 6



Families Poster Pack

From single parents to multigenerational households, these colour posters give kids a look at all kinds of families. Poster pack includes 20 photos featuring families from a variety of ethnic backgrounds plus a guide with activities. Each poster is approximately 28 x 40.5cm. Ages 5+ years

LS1456

\$39.95

Pack of 20

\$98.95





Social & Community



Let's Learn about Emergency Services Big Book

Children will learn about each emergency service and how they help and protect us in the community. Includes the Fire Brigade, Police Force, Ambulance Service, Royal Flying Doctor Service, Surf Life Savers and the State Emergency Service (SES). Book measures 42 x 30cm. 16 pages.

MJI025 Each \$49.95



A doctor, teacher, mechanic and more – these posters help children learn about workers in their community and the valuable services they provide. The 20 posters come complete with a guide; each is 30×40.5 cm. Ages 3+ years

LS168CW

Set of 20

\$85.95

\$119.95



From a Japanese girl in a kimono to a Ghanaian boy in a dashiki, this set features diverse children around the globe, helping kids explore other cultures as they play. The authentically detailed dolls are made of durable vinyl and they're designed to stand on their own. Total of 12 figures, ranging from 10 to 11.5cm tall.

LS552

```
Set of 12
```



Emergency Services Posters

Our emergency services do an amazing job looking out for us and keeping everyone safe. Set of 12 photo discussion posters. Coated in a water resistant finish and supplied in a clear protective folder. Each poster measures 31 x 21cm.

MJI2310	Set of 12	\$49.95



What do you want to be when you grow up? A fireman, a farmer, or a chef? A fun and educational big book all about different occupations. Written, illustrated and printed in Australia. Big Book size 42 x 30cm.

MJI012 16 pages



\$49.95

exclusive

Happy Manners



Happy Manners Big Book

MJI047

This Big Book teaches children what good manners are and the behaviours and expressions associated with this. Children will learn to be polite, what to say when they are offered something, or how to behave while other people are talking. They'll learn how to make amends if they accidentally upset a friend and how good manners help make great friends. Written, illustrated and printed in Australia. Book Size 42 x 30cm. 16 pages.

Each



MJI045	Eac	h		\$49.9
Australia. Book size	e 42 x 30cm. 16 page	s.		
a cane. Free A3 Bra	aille Poster inside! W	ritten, illustr	ated and printed	in

Each



Diverse Abilities Block Play Set

Foster a positive awareness and inclusive attitude towards individuals with physical challenges even during block play with this 6-piece set. The solid, vinyl figures are approximately 13cm high. Ages 3+ years



FREE freight on all orders over \$99. Conditions apply, see website for details.



\$49.95

\$49.95

43

My Body Puzzles Set BBRKIT01 Set of 2 \$45.90

These puzzles are ideal for learning about the body and also challenges children's logic and sequencing skills. Puzzles contain 5 layers - skeleton, organs, muscles, skin and clothes. Available in Boy and Girl versions. Each puzzle measures approx. 25(L) x 12(W)cm. Set includes Body Puzzle - Girl (BBR025) and Body Puzzle - Boy (BBR024).



1. My Body Puzzle – Boy BBR024 Each

\$26.95

2. My Body Puzzle – Girl BBR025

\$26.95



Washing Your Hands Chart

Clever illustrations focus on the five-step hand-washing procedure to promote better health. Back of chart features reproducible activities, subject information, and helpful tips. The chart measures 43×56 cm.



Each

Children will learn about different parts of the human body and how to look after themselves. They will have a head-start in growing happy and healthy bodies with this book. Comes with a large anatomy poster. Written, illustrated and printed in Australia. Book and poster size both 42 x 30cm. The book contains 16 pages.

T38085 Each \$9.	5	MJI028	Book & Poster	\$49.95
------------------	---	--------	---------------	---------



Dental Care and Teeth Book Pack <u>\$99.90</u> FDTH01K Each \$89.95 NOW ONLY Set includes 1 x Giant Dental Care and Toothbrush Set (FDTH01) and The Teeth Big Book (MJI035) \$**89**95 1 entr both one dang, the dorate will a special touldaries to the Using a ladie mirror: the deniati will SAVE \$9.95 n.Teethw. 2 Inn

1. The Teeth Big Book

MJI035



It feels great to have lovely, healthy teeth. In this big book, you will learn how to look after your teeth, what foods are good or bad for them, what happens when your baby teeth fall out and that visiting the dentist isn't all that scary. Written, illustrated and printed in Australia. Size: 42(L) × 30(W)cm. 16 pages.

2. Giant Dental Care & Toothbrush Set

exclusive

With these jumbo-sized teeth and toothbrush, it's easy to demonstrate good oral hygiene to students! The teeth are connected to a large flexible wire allowing the giant toothbrush to access those hard-to-reach areas. From molar-to-molar, teeth measure 16cm across and the toothbrush is 36cm long. Ages 4+ years

Each	\$49.95	FDTH01	Each Set	\$49.95

Lakeshore

Healthy Habits Handwashing Mirror Encourage healthy handwashing habits step-by-step! The shatterproof mirror teaches children the 5 steps of healthy handwashing.

Easy to follow illustrated instructions are printed right on the mirror that model the entire process. Just hang

the mirror over any sink that children

use, then let them follow along on

their own, building self-help skills

mirror measures 33 x 47cm.

as they practise good hygiene! The



Wash Hands Mirror - 20cm

This Wash Hands Mirror is great for attaching to the wall by the sink for children to remember to wash their hands after going to the bathroom, or before eating or cooking food. The mirror is 20cm in diameter, and comes with the words 'WASH' and 2 little hand prints marked on the mirror.













Orchard Toys – Food Educational Games

exclusive

A classroom pack of 4 educational games that explore food shopping, lunch boxes, cooking and eating. Set includes Shopping List Game (OC003), Lunch Box Game (OC020), Crazy Chefs (OC17) and Tummy Ache Game (OC033). Orchard Toys games are made from thick cardboard and include educational guides in each game. Ages 3+ years \$118.80 \$9995 SAVE \$18.85





\$39.95

1. Plan Toys – Veg Chopping PT3601 Each Set 2. Plan Toys – Fruit Chopping PT3600 Each Set



\$112.95

21.6 x 17.8 x 10cm. Ages 2+ years

Set of 3

LER9743



Healthy Eating Big Book

Let's learn how to live a happy and healthy life by choosing the right foods and being active through the day. Written, illustrated and printed in Australia. Big Book size 42 \times 30cm. 16 pages.

MJI1406	Each	\$49.95



Healthy Living Learning Charts

Capture children's interest with these eye-catching charts that present learning in a big and colourful way. Pack of 5 includes charts aimed at modelling concepts for healthy living: Five Senses, Fruits, Parts of the Body, Vegetables, and Washing Your Hands. 43 x 56cm each, with activities and reproducibles on each chart back.

T38980

Set of 5



fun begin! Ages 3+ years

FR617



MagnaFUN Supermarket has educational play value in multiple areas of learning. From creative, imaginative play, simple to more complex maths and literacy activities as well as learning about healthy foods, there are over 15 class plan suggestions linked to the current curriculum detailed in the Teacher Resource Book. Comprises 62 magnetic photos of healthy foods from all food groups, 15 white magnetic write-on strips for adding prices or the name of food as two examples, and a magnetic matemaxing 81(L) \times 54.5(W)cm. Simply put the magnetic mat onto a magnetic board and let the

Each Set	
----------	--



\$119.95



Magnetic Healthy Foods

Introduce children to the concept of the 5 food groups and healthy meal planning with this set of magnetic, illustrated foods. Set comes with 33 magnetic pieces, write-on/wipe-off magnetic placemat and menu pad. Also includes suggested activities that will reinforce children's learning about this important subject, setting them on the road to a lifetime of healthy food choices. Ages 5+ years

LER0497	33 pieces	\$75.95
---------	-----------	---------



This puzzle teaches children about healthy food, what you should eat on a daily basis and in which ratio. By looking at the finished puzzle, children begin to understand the importance of healthy food and learn its various uses. Puzzle measures 40 x 35cm and has 27 pieces. Ages 3+ years

27 pieces



Food Groups Raised Puzzle Set

This set of 4 puzzles features different food groups. Vitamins and minerals 10 pieces, protein 7 pieces, fats 6 pieces, carbohydrates 7 pieces. Each puzzle is 15cm square. Ages 4+ years

BS649	Set of 4	\$59.95
00040	501014	455.55



Food Pyramid Felt Set

Teach children to get the most nutritious bang for their bite by cultivating an appreciation for foods that are most nourishing. There are 62 felt food pieces in total ranging from 5 to 10cm. The basic foods come with daily servings listed. The pyramid is 63.5cm high. Supplied with a lesson guide. Ages 6+ vears

\$54.95	LV2313	62 pieces	\$89.95



RO3017





Healthy Eating Posting Game

Learn all about healthy eating, food and nutrition with this fun posting game. The front of each card has a real life photo of a piece of food and the reverse side is coloured to match the post box with the correct food group. The cards are laid image side up and children have to identify the image, select the correct food group and turn over the card to see the answer. They then post it into the correct post box. Contents include 46 double-sided cards, 5 post boxes, teacher guide and healthy eating guide. Post Box measures 14 x 6 x 6cm. Ages 5+ years

Find That Food Listening Lotto

Reinforce listening skills with this Find That Food Listening Lotto in which children listen to the names of common foods and match them to images of food on the board. Includes 12 game cards with 8 photos per card, 120 game tokens, an audio CD and instructions.









Developmental Skills & Inclusion Resources 2018



Overhead Projector Colours Kit

This colour kit lets students and teachers create beautiful colours projected on the walls of their areas for mood setting and to see what colours create new ones by overlapping colours. Kit includes: Overhead Projector (ACC190), Squidgy Sparkle Shapes (TTS509), Plastic Mosaic Pieces (LK6170), Steel Ringed Chips (LEL0222), and Assorted Cellophane (AUS201).

Kit

ACC190-C

\$699.95





Overhead Projector Shapes & Patterns Kit

Create beautiful patterns and shapes with this kit of different product to create any designs on walls, or stained glass settings. Kit includes: Overhead Projector (ACC190), Cardboard Stained Glass Frames (TH0935), Rangoli Mega Stencils (RE5621), Assorted Cellophane (AUS201), Attribute Blocks (TFC11241), and Honeycomb Mesh (CL5626).

ACC190-S Kit







Overhead Projector Nature Kit

This nature kit allows students and teachers to explore shapes of nature and to see textures develop on the walls for a softer background setting. Kit includes: Overhead Projector (ACC190), Natural Skeleton Leaves (TH001), Assorted Feathers (AM0951), and Botanical Cuts Paper Shapes (RE15333)

ACC190-N Kit





\$624.95

P 1800 251 497 F 1800 151 492 teaching.com.au Prices exclude GST

MTAINC18

6018